STAFF REPORT
Regular City Commission Meeting

December 12, 2024

To: Elected Officials

From: Dale L. Martin, City Manager

Date: December 03, 2024

Item Name: Consider appointments to the Personnel Advisory Review Board.

Background: There are two (2) vacancies and one seat whose term has expired but wishes to be considered for
reappointment. Three applications were received at the distribution time of this agenda packet. A score sheet
is not included since the number of applications are equal to the vacancies which all have the same term. If you
choose not to appoint all three applicants, please include the appointees’ names in your motion.

Attachments: Applications, Member list



